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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 12:55 PM
To: legals@kvnews.com
Subject: Publication Request
Attachments: SP-12-00002 Gaidos Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Thursday April 19, 2012 

 
Thank You, 

 

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 
�



NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

Project Name (File Number): Gaidos (SP-12-00002) 
Applicant:  Chris Cruse authorized agent for Chris and Kim Gaidos, landowner 

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 4 miles southeast of Kittitas, just west of 7410 Sorenson Road, in a portion  
of Section 29, T17N, R20E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 17-20-29000-0011. 

Proposal: Chris Cruse authorized agent for Chris and Kim Gaidos, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat  
application to subdivide approximately 23.03 acres into one 20.03 acre lot and one 3.00 acre lot . The subject property is  
zoned Agriculture 20.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the  
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg,  
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509)  
962-7506 

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, May 4, 2012.  Any  
person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  

Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not  
involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right  
to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative  
decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board  
of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500. 

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dan Valoff, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7506; email at  
dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us 

Notice of Application:  Thursday, April 19, 2012 
Application Received:  Thursday, April 5, 2012 
Application Complete:  Friday, April 13, 2012 
Publication Date:   Thursday, April 19, 2012 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 12:29 PM
To: Christina Wollman
Cc: Dan Valoff
Subject: PRT Agenda Item

For the 4/18/2012 Meeting 

 

SP-12-00002 Gaidos 
 

 

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 

 



UCENY,�ROBERT�J.�ETUX�
7691�SORENSON�RD�
ELLESNBRUG,�WA�98926��

LOWE,�SEAN�W�&�KAY�CEE�
7410�SORENSON�RD�
ELLENSBURG�WA�98926��

GAIDOS,�CHRISTOPHER�ETUX�
2603�W�WILLIS�RD�
ELLENSBURG�WA�98926��

FINLEY,�CYNTHIA�A�&�
KETCHUM.�CHERYL�L�
7006�WAKE�FOREST�DR�
COLLEGE�PARK�MD�20740��

REYNOLDS,�GARY�K�ETUX�
481�BUSCH�RD�
ELLENSBURG�WA�98926��

GRAHAM,�RONALD�P�ETUX�
751�BUSCH�RD�
ELLENSBURG�WA�98926��

KEMPF,�DOUGLAS�
730�CLARKE�RD�
ELLENSBURG�WA�98926��

MURATA,�KAZUYUKI�ETUX�
5125�40TH�AVE�NE�
SEATTLE�WA�98105��

GAIDOS,�STEPHEN�P�ETUX�
25519�SE�159TH�ST�
ISSAQUAH�WA�98027��

STAMPFLY,�SCOTT�A�ETUX�
6661�SORENSON�RD�
ELLENSBURG�WA�98926�

BUSCH,�RICHARD�G�ETUX�
821�BUSCH�RD�
ELLENSBURG�WA�98926�
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Critical�Areas�Checklist
Application�File�Number SP�12�00002

If�so,�which�one? Fire�District�2�(Rural�Ellensburg)

If�so,�which�one? KRD

Which�School�District? Kittitas�School�District

If�so�which�one?

If�so�what�is�the�Water�Body?

What�is�the�designation?

What�is�the�FIRM�Panel�Number?

If�so�what�type�is�it?

If�so,�what�is�the�Site�Name?

If�so,�what�type?

If�so,�which�one?

If�so�which�zone?

Friday,�April�13,�2012

What�is�the�Zoning? Agriculture�20

Is�SEPA�required NoYes

Is�Parcel�History�required? NoYes

Is�Project�inside�a�Fire�District? NoYes

Is�the�project�inside�an�Irrigation�District? NoYes

Does�project�have�Irrigation�Approval? NoYes

Is�the�project�inside�a�UGA? NoYes

Is�there�FIRM�floodplain�on�the�project's�parcel? NoYes

Planner

Is�the�Project�parcel�in�the�Floodway? NoYes

Does�the�project�parcel�contain�a�shoreline�of�the�State? NoYes

Does�the�project�parcel�contain�a�wetland? NoYes

Does�the�project�parcel�intersect�a�PHS�designation? NoYes

Is�there�hazardous�slope�in�the�project�parcel? NoYes

Does�the�project�parcel�abut�a�DOT�road? NoYes

Dan�Valoff



What�is�the�Seismic�Designation? C

If�so,�which�Zone�is�it�in?

If�so,�which�one?

If�so,�which�one?

If�so,�which�one?

If�so,�which�one?

Does�the�Project�Application�have�a�Title�Report�Attached?

Does�the�Project�Application�have�a�Recorded�Survey�Attached?

Have�the�Current�Years�Taxes�been�paid?

Does�the�project�parcel�abut�a�Forest�Service�road? NoYes

Does�the�project�parcel�intersect�an�Airport�overlay�zone�? NoYes

Does�the�project�parcel�intersect�a�BPA�right�of�way�or�line? NoYes

Is�the�project�parcel�in�or�near�a�Mineral�Resource�Land? NoYes

Is�the�project�parcel�in�or�near�a�DNR�Landslide�area? NoYes

Is�the�project�parcel�in�or�near�a�Coal�Mine�area? NoYes



Property Summary (Appraisal Details)

NO ACTIVE PERMITS 

Marsha Weyand
Assessor 

Kittitas County Assessor 

205 W 5th Ave Suite 101 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
Phone: (509)962-7501 

Fax: (509)962-7666 

Parcel Information Ownership Information

Parcel Number: 940733 

Map Number: 17-20-29000-0011 

Situs: \SORENSON RD ELLENSBURG 

Legal: ACRES 23.03, CD. 11121-2; SEC. 29, TWP. 17, 
RGE. 20; PTN. N1/2 N1/2~(PTN PARCELS A, B & 
C, B27/P35-37)~ 

Current Owner: GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 

Address: 2603 W WILLIS RD 

City, State: ELLENSBURG WA 

Zipcode: 98926- 

Assessment Data Market Value Taxable Value

Tax District: 26 

Land Use/DOR 

Code:

83 

Open Space: YES

Open Space 
Date:

1/1/1977 

Senior

Exemption:

Deeded Acres: 23.03 

Last Revaluation 

for Tax Year:

{Reval}

Land: 143,110 

Imp: 7,500 

Perm Crop: 0

Total: 150,610 

Land: 16,030 

Imp: 7,500 

Perm Crop: 0

Total: 23,530 

Sales History 

Date Book & Page # Parcels Grantor Grantee Price

09-29-2006 2006-2474 3 STAMPFLY, SCOTT A ETUX GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER 
ETUX

320,000

12-17-2001 13968 4 FINLEY, JAMES R. JR. STAMPFLY, SCOTT A ETUX 277,202

07-01-1996 2095 8 FINLEY, JAMES R. JR. 
ETUX

FINLEY, JAMES R. JR.

11-01-1992 3512200 8 U.S. MARSHALL FINLEY, JAMES R. JR. 
ETUX

113,000

Building Permits

5 Year Valuation Information 

Year Billed Owner Land Impr.
PermCrop 

Value
Total Exempt Taxable Taxes

2012 GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 16,030 7,500 0 23,530 0 23,530 View Taxes

2011 GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 16,030 7,500 0 23,530 0 23,530 View Taxes

2010 GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 13,810 0 0 13,810 0 13,810 View Taxes

Page 1 of 2Kittitas County Public TaxSifter Property Assessment
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2009 GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 13,810 0 0 13,810 0 13,810 View Taxes

2008 GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 13,810 0 0 13,810 0 13,810 View Taxes

2007 GAIDOS, CHRISTOPHER ETUX 13,370 0 0 13,370 0 13,370 View Taxes

Parcel Comments

Number Comment

1 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE, 11/19/2010; 10 FOR 11~ 

2 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE 11/20/2007; 07 FOR 08~ 

3 BLA W/17-20-29000-0013, 17-20-29000-0014; 06 FOR 07~ 

4 SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE 11/29/06; 06 FOR 07~ 

5 SEG02 

6 (2)RM-2/20/02: BLA WITH 17-20-29000-0010 AND SEG TO 17-20-29000-0013 THRU -0018 (+.24@ PER SURV) 01 FOR 02. 
(1)RM-8/15/00: ADD OS APPL YR. 

7 1)JLW,5/02:REVIEWED SEG; IN REVAL/VALUED ACCORDINGLY. 

Filedate: 4/12/2012 5:37:00 PM 

Page 2 of 2Kittitas County Public TaxSifter Property Assessment
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Deanna J. Panattoni  
Treasurer 

Kittitas County Treasurer 

205 W 5th Ave Suite 102 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
Phone: (509)962-7535 

Fax: (509)933-8212 

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

Current Tax Year 2012 

Type Statement #
Gross 

Tax

Tax 
Amount 
Exempt

Net Tax
Misc 

Amnts
Total Tax Balance

REAL 2012-940733 1,390.15 1,172.96 217.19 17.30 234.49 234.49 

Current Tax Year Interest as of 4/13/2012 

Type Statement # Balance Interest Fees Total  

REAL 2012-940733 234.49 0.00 0.00 234.49 Make
Payment

5 Year Tax History

Type Statement No. Payment Date Receipt No. Tax Amount Interest Total Payment

REAL 2010-940733 03-25-2011 2010-0312927 70.51 9.17 79.68 

REAL 2011-940733 03-25-2011 2011-0312928 117.33 0.00 117.33 

REAL 2010-940733 05-05-2010 2010-0273817 70.51 0.00 70.51 

REAL 2008-940733 03-26-2009 2008-0184337 145.32 31.97 177.29 

REAL 2009-940733 03-26-2009 2009-0184338 138.17 0.00 138.17 

REAL 2007-940733 11-02-2007 2007-0114156 159.90 14.39 174.29 

Prior Tax Years Interest as of 4/13/2012 

Type Tax Year Statement # Balance Interest Fees Total  

REAL 2011 2011-940733 117.33 16.43 0.00 133.76 Make 
Payment

Filedate: 4/12/2012 5:37:00 PM 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 1:19 PM
To: Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: SP-12-00002 Gaidos Deem Complete
Attachments: SP-12-00002 Gaidos Deem Complete Signed.pdf

See Attached: 
 

 

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 

 


































